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Song, Taehoon

From: Ken Wohlt <Ken.Wohlt@physics1.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 8:46 AM
To: Parker, Bryan; Gryglak, Magdalena
Cc: Tomczak, Tammy
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Re: NRC License No. 24-15122-01
Attachments: Completed ownership transfer letter.pdf

“ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR CN624886.” 
 
Mr. Parker, 
 
Thank you for your reply. Please find the information attached. 
 
‐ kw 
 
Ken Wohlt, MS, DABR 
Medical Physics Consulting, Inc. 
Cell: 573‐680‐6566 

From: Parker, Bryan <Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 5:05 PM 
To: Ken Wohlt <Ken.Wohlt@physics1.com>; Gryglak, Magdalena <Magdalena.Gryglak@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Tomczak, Tammy <Tammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Re: NRC License No. 24‐15122‐01  
  
Mr. Wohlt, 
  
It sounds like you have the necessary additional info; however, I have not seen the info you refer to below (fax from 
3/15/21).  I am not sure how reliably or timely any faxes are getting received and input into our system during the 
pandemic. 
  
If possible, could you send me the additional info by email??  Please provide it with a SIGNED cover letter and attach all 
as a PDF to an email back to me.  Please mark it as “ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR CN624886.” 
  
If you have any questions, please let me know.  
  
Thanks. 
Bryan 
  
Bryan A. Parker 
Senior Health Physicist 
USNRC Region III 
bryan.parker@nrc.gov 
678‐828‐7050 
630‐515‐1078 (fax) 
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From: Ken Wohlt <Ken.Wohlt@physics1.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 5:56 PM 
To: Gryglak, Magdalena <Magdalena.Gryglak@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Parker, Bryan <Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: NRC License No. 24‐15122‐01 
  
Thank you very much.  

‐ Ken Wohlt  
Sent from my iPhone 
 

On Mar 22, 2021, at 4:50 PM, Gryglak, Magdalena <Magdalena.Gryglak@nrc.gov> wrote: 

  
Mr. Wohlt, 
  
There is a pending action regarding the Transfer of Control which was assigned to Bryan 
Parker. 
Mr. Parker is cc’ed on this email. 
  
He will contact you if additional information is needed.  
  
Thank you  
  
Magdalena  
  

From: Ken Wohlt <Ken.Wohlt@physics1.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 11:45 AM 
To: Gryglak, Magdalena <Magdalena.Gryglak@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] NRC License No. 24‐15122‐01 
  

Ms. Gryglak, 
  
Audrain Hospital administration is asking if Noble Health (the new owner) needs to fill out any 
other paperwork other than the letter in Appendix E. 
The letter was filled out, signed by both parties and faxed last week Monday 3‐15‐21 the day 
before the official transfer. 
Please let me know if anything else needs to be done for the License transfer and I will pass it 
on to administration. 
  
Thank you very much. 
‐ kw 

  
Ken Wohlt, MS, DABR 
Medical Physics Consulting, Inc. 
Cell: 573‐680‐6566 


